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Veronica Walkman <veronica@retirement.capital>

Fwd: Gilmartin Pension Fund


Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital> 24 January 2022 at 12:22
To: Veronica Walkman <veronica@retirement.capital>, gavin mccloskey <gavinm@retirement.capital>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Daniel Loughney <daniel.loughney@bordertocoast.org.uk>

Date: Mon, 24 Jan 2022 at 11:20

Subject: RE: Gilmartin Pension Fund

To: Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>


Hi Emily

 

 

All well with me thanks and hopefully the same with you.

 

I spoke with Mr Gilmartin and he confirmed that there has not been any investment activity or changes to the fund in
the past year.

 

 

Best wishes

 

Daniel

 

 

 

From: Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>


Sent: 21 January 2022 14:32

To: Daniel Loughney <daniel.loughney@bordertocoast.org.uk>

Subject: Gilmartin Pension Fund

 

WARNING: This message originated from outside the Border to Coast corporate network.

Dear Daniel, 


I hope you are well.

 

We are preparing to submit your scheme tax return.  Can you tell me if the scheme still holds an Investec account
please?  If yes, can you please send me statements covering 06.04.20 - 05.04.21.
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I look forward to hearing from you. 

Thank you

Emily

 

--

 

  

 

Web. https://retirement.capital

Phone: 0330 311 0088

Email: emily@retirement.capital

 

 

Data Processing Centre

Retirement.Capital

Venture Wales Building

Merthyr Tydfyl Industrial Business Park

Merthyr Tydfyl

Wales

CF48 4DR 

 

Any statement or advice given in this email or any other correspondence by Retirement Capital, its employees or
consultants on any subject not covered by a signed
terms of engagement is given without liability for any advice or
mis-statement. This E-mail and any attachments to it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee.
It and they may contain information which is covered by professional or other
privilege. If you are not the intended
addressee, you must not disclose, forward, copy or take any action in reliance on this email or its attachments. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender at
data@retirement.capital as soon as possible and
delete this email immediately and destroy any hard copies of it.

Border to Coast Pensions Partnership Ltd is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority (FRN
800511). Registered in England (registration number: 10795539) at the registered Office 5th Floor, Toronto Square,
Toronto Street, Leeds, LS1 2HJ. This
communication is confidential, may be privileged and is meant only for the
intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error you should destroy it without copying, distributing or
otherwise disclosing its content. Please notify the sender immediately.
Unless explicitly stated otherwise views or
opinions expressed in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Border To
Coast Pensions Partnership Ltd and are not intended to be legally binding. Email communications
cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or free from error or viruses.

-- 
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Any statement or advice given in this email or any other correspondence by Retirement Capital, its employees or consultants on any subject not covered
by a signed terms of engagement is given without liability for any advice or mis-statement. This E-mail and any attachments to it are strictly confidential
and intended solely for the addressee. It and they may contain information which is covered by professional or other privilege. If you are not the intended
addressee, you must not disclose, forward, copy or take any action in reliance on this email or its attachments. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender at data@retirement.capital as soon as possible and delete this email immediately and destroy any hard copies of it.
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